
From: Redacted <@barnardos.org.uk>  
Sent: 06 February 2025 17:45 
To: Safeguarding and Advocacy <safeguardingandadvocacy@gov.wales> 
Cc: Redacted <@barnardos.org.uk> 
Subject: Announcement of the UK Review / CSE - Barnardo's response 

To whom it may concern, 

Thank you for inviting us to feed in on the issue of CSE and organised gangs. Barnardo’s 
has worked extensively on tackling CSE for many years and has significant knowledge 
and experience from our time supporting children and young people. 

We have included links to published work below and attached to this email which may 
be useful to your work: 

• Barnardo’s Cymru Boys2 research  

• A Guide for Parents and Carers Providing Care, Support and Protection to 
children at risk of or who have been harmed by CSE (produced by Barnardo’s 
Better Futures) 

• Assessment Guide, Structured Framework and definitions of CSE 

• Barnardo’s Cymru written evidence to the Children on the Margins inquiry (2024) 

• The Gwella Approach: An evaluation report  

• Literature review on children and young people demonstrating technology 
assisted harmful sexual behaviour – Rhiannon Lewis  

• The Same but Different? Exploring the Links between Gender, Trauma, Sexual 
Exploitation and Harmful Sexual Behaviours – Dr Sophie Hallett, Kat Deerfield, 
Kirsty Hudson 

• Children who have displayed harmful sexual behaviour: a gender sensitive 
approach – Sharron Wareham 

• Night Light impact report 2024 

We were able to briefly discuss Welsh Government’s request with colleagues in 
children’s services to share their views. Due to the short timescales for this, we have 
been unable to offer detailed feedback, but key themes are attached, and we would 
invite you to discuss this further with Children’s Services practitioners if this were useful 
and would be happy to arrange this. Our colleagues in Barnardo’s Better Futures and 
Newport regularly work to prevent and respond to CSE and have much more insight and 
information that they could share as part of a discussion. 

 

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.barnardos.org.uk%2Fsites%2Fdefault%2Ffiles%2Fuploads%2Fboys-2-report-developing-resources-tools-identify-young-males-risk-child-sexual-exploitation-abuse.pdf&data=05%7C02%7Csafeguardingandadvocacy%40gov.wales%7Cb1d9e5507c024e201a6a08dd46d60940%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C1%7C638744608063184352%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=q9vZ1c6HvjTSHSqmGHrGnYyQ7bdN6d8QvSGth8Hfwy0%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcms.barnardos.org.uk%2Fsites%2Fdefault%2Ffiles%2F2022-05%2FA%2520Guide%2520for%2520Parents%2520and%2520Carers%2520Providing%2520Care%252C%2520Support%2520and%2520Protection%2520to%2520children%2520at%2520risk%2520of%2520or%2520who%2520have%2520been%2520harmed%2520by%2520CSE.pdf%3F_gl%3D1*kd063n*_gcl_au*NDIzNzY0MTQ4LjE3MzYxODA3MzY.&data=05%7C02%7Csafeguardingandadvocacy%40gov.wales%7Cb1d9e5507c024e201a6a08dd46d60940%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C1%7C638744608063207810%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=viliasiUOoRxjKkuZDkA4aej9orMfQtKF5Qjud%2FLzBg%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcms.barnardos.org.uk%2Fsites%2Fdefault%2Ffiles%2F2022-05%2FA%2520Guide%2520for%2520Parents%2520and%2520Carers%2520Providing%2520Care%252C%2520Support%2520and%2520Protection%2520to%2520children%2520at%2520risk%2520of%2520or%2520who%2520have%2520been%2520harmed%2520by%2520CSE.pdf%3F_gl%3D1*kd063n*_gcl_au*NDIzNzY0MTQ4LjE3MzYxODA3MzY.&data=05%7C02%7Csafeguardingandadvocacy%40gov.wales%7Cb1d9e5507c024e201a6a08dd46d60940%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C1%7C638744608063207810%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=viliasiUOoRxjKkuZDkA4aej9orMfQtKF5Qjud%2FLzBg%3D&reserved=0


We hope that this information is useful, and if you’d like to discuss further with 
children’s services colleagues then please don’t hesitate to let me know. 

Best wishes, 


